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Subject: FW: Comment(s) on 3.0 section of RD/GD-338: Security Measures 
for Sealed Sources document 

-----Original Message----­
From: Dave Griffith 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 5:27 PM 
To: Consultation 
Subject: Comment(s) on 3.0 section of RD/GD-338: Security Measures for Sealed 
Sources document

 Comment: I would suggest referencing an established padlock standard such as 
ES12320 instead of using vague phrases such as "be of good quality". ES12320 has 
six levels of security and I would suggest mandating a minimum security level based 
on the risks presented by the sealed source. The manufacturers of locks that meet 
these standards already have key systems that prevent unauthorized copying which is 
also necessary in a good security program.

 Date: 2012-03-29

 Provider: Dave Griffith

 Organization:

 Email: dave.griffith@live.ca
 

*** NOTE ***
 
The CNSC email security server scanned this email and found no potentially hostile 

or malicious content. To be safe, do not open attachments from unrecognized senders.
 

*** REMARQUE ****
 
Le serveur de sécurité de la CCSN a examiné ce courriel et n'y a trouvé aucun 

contenu potentiellement hostile ou malveillant. Pour protéger votre ordinateur, 

n'ouvrez pas les pièces jointes en provenance d'expéditeurs inconnus.
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